Name:	Period:	Date:
ivalile	renou.	Date:

Geometry Syllabus 2019-2020

Mrs. Hewett Room: B107

Email: shewett@bisdtx.org

Conference Time: 6th period (times depend on bell schedule)

Course Description

Geometry will meet every day for 50 minutes

Grading

Six Weeks Grade Semester
40% Daily Work 80% Six Weeks Grade
60% Unit Tests 10% Semester Exam

Course Materials

You will be responsible for providing your own writing utensil, erasers, composition notebook, one folder with pockets.

Calculators

Each student will have access to a Texas Instrument Graphing Calculator in which will remain in the classroom.

Make-Up Work/Exam Policy

Whenever you are absent, it is your responsibility to find out what you missed. See the Assignment (weekly lesson planner) and retrieve lessons from the Make-Up Station or you may see me before and after class. You will have 3 days to make up missed work. If you miss a test you will need to schedule a time before or after school to make up test.

Late Work Policy

All assigned work will be submitted by the due date at the beginning of class. If you do not turn in an assignment, you have 3 days to turn in according to district policy. Turing work in late is discouraged. If your work is late, you may receive up to 70%.

Homework/Classwork

There will be daily classroom assignments as well as homework assignments that will be given as needed.

Tutoring

Tutoring is available before school from 8:05-8:35 on Mondays - Thursdays in room B106. If you are experiencing difficulty with Geometry or any other subject, there are resources available to help you such as (BTB) Beyond the Bell After School Program in which Mrs. Barnett

Name:	Period:	Date:
(cbarnett@bisdtx.org) coordinates. She will be available I A112.	Monday-Thursda	y (4:30-6:00) in room
Attendance		
Geometry is a high school course for credit. Attendance is for course if attendance is less than 90% per semester. S and work missed in order to receive credit for the class. T Students may also do community service to make up time	tudents must ma he makeup time	ake up all class-time
Tardy Policy		
A tardy will be marked in the gradebook when you arrive the first 10 minutes of class you will be counted absent. Eand subsequent consequences will occur. Remember: 3	ach tardy will be	e entered into Skyward
Cheating Will Not Be Tolerate	nd.	
Cheating is a serious offense (copying someone else's w test). Remember, there will not be anyone to help you wh that you learn the material. Automatic ZERO, will be recordinated and a referral will be issued according to the Studential.	ork on assignme en you are testir ded for ALL stud	ng, so it is important
NO Electronic Devices		
Cell phones must be put away during class instructional tipphone, the following actions will be taken: • 1st offense - Private Conference • 2nd offense - Parent Contact • 3rd offense - After School Detention • If these measures do not work, you will receive a Description	·	
Acknowledgement Please sign this syllabus and have a parent or guardian si and your parent/guardian agree that you have been notified expectations of this class. If you or your parents/guardian Mrs. Hewett at Cedar Creek High School - 512-772-7300.	gn also. By sigr ed of all policies, s have any ques	procedures, and
Student Signature	Date	
Parent/Guardian Signature	Date	